Minutes of the Meeting of the KPE Faculty Council April 11, 2025, 10am Virtual Meeting, Zoom

Present: Andrew Alvarez, Catherine Amara, Kelly Arbour-Nicitopoulos, Chris Arnold, Joseph Baker, Sarah Baker, Robert Bentley, Barb Brophey, Timothy Burkhart, Joyce Chen, Hannah Chown, Michael Cournoyea, Simon Darnell, David Frost, Terry Gardiner, Jenna Gillen, Paul Handley, Ira Jacobs, Gretchen Kerr, Amy Kirkham, Jen Krol, Danielle Lawrence, Marius Locke, Tricia McGuire-Adams, Devonnia Miller, Daniel Moore, Erica Nekolaichuk, Wendy Pais, Catherine Sabiston, Daniel Sailofsky, Ashley Stirling, Erin Sullivan, Samira Sunderji, Luc Tremblay (Chair), Tim Welsh

Guests: Christine Bezruki, Jennifer Colvin, Amanda D'Arcy, Maryanne McCormick, Sharon Ng-Morga, Carole Orane

Regrets: Amina Abdul Jalil, Michael Atkinson, Tom Babits, Jadyn Brooks, Kristine Drakich, Caroline Fusco, Elijah Gardner, Carl Georgevski, Jodh Gill, Jack Goodman, Michael Hutchison, Udditi Jalan, Janelle Joseph, Linda Kiefer, Darren Lowe, Byron MacDonald, Lynda Mainwaring, Jill Mallon, Madeleine Orr, Sabrina Razack, Doug Richards, Nicole Ryan, Boba Samuels, Daniel Santa Mina (Vice Chair), Rachel Scarcello, Tim Taha, Katherine Tamminen, Lucy Tempest, Linda Trinh, Fatima Zahra

Secretary: Meredith Strong

1. Call to Order and Introductions – The Chair called the meeting to order at 10:04 am. The Chair acknowledged the land on which the University of Toronto operates. The Chair reminded Council of the continuing conversation regarding Indigenous initiatives, noting that the Dean would address this later in the meeting. He also referred to the training modules available at Training | Indigenous University of Toronto.

2. Approval of Minutes

Amendments were proposed to the January 24, 2025, Minutes:

Amendment to Item 6.c. – statement corrected to read:

Professor Amara clarified that Professor Stirling and Assistant Dean Pais would be following up in the next few weeks.

The Minutes were amended at the meeting and approved as presented. (Motion: Alvarez, Sailofsky)

The motion was carried.

2.a. Business Arising out of Minutes

There was no Business Arising from the Minutes/previous meeting.

3. Reports of the Standing Committees for Information:

a. Undergraduate Examinations – C. Amara

There was no report from the Undergraduate Examinations Committee. A small group continues to meet weekly to review petitions.

b. Undergraduate Curriculum - C. Amara

The Curriculum Committee met on March 17. This was an administrative business meeting to review the calendar course descriptions, including the prerequisites and co-requisites for all undergraduate courses. Prof. Amara thanked the Registrar's Office for the preparation of the documentation which facilitated an easy review. Prof. Amara also thanked the instructors for their timely feedback and the Committee members for their thoughtful engagement and careful review of the courses.

c. Undergraduate Admissions – M. Locke

Prof. Locke reported 4 meetings so far this year, with the last being on April 1 at which Round #3 was completed. The last meeting will be on May 9 for the Final Round #4. Applications are up, both domestic and international, and a number of offers were made after Round #3. Prof. Locke noted he would have a more complete report at the end of the process.

d. Graduate Committee - A. Stirling

Prof. Stirling expressed appreciation for all involved in the review and approval of graduate course descriptions.

See Report in Appendix 1.

e. Research Committee - T. Welsh

The Research Committee has had 2 meetings since the last Faculty Council meeting, on February 10 and March 10. The main order of business was evaluating, setting the processes for evaluating and allocating the undergraduate research opportunity awards, noting the highest total ever this year.

See Report in Appendix 1.

f. Council of Athletics and Recreation – E. Sullivan, Student Co-Chair of CAR

See Report in Appendix 1.

4. Student Governments' Reports

a. KPEUA – A. Alvarez

As of April 9, KPEUA completed their elections, appointing Fatima Zahra as the new President for the next academic year, and the new elected representatives are transitioning into the new year.

Mr. Alvarez reported that during this year KPEUA was notified that they were behind on their audits for 3 fiscal years. The Association is now working with an external financial auditor to meet the requirements to receive funds again from the University of Toronto.

Prof. Tremblay as Chair thanked Mr. Alvarez and the executive for their services and wished them success and luck with completing the audit. He welcomed the new President, Fatima Zahra, and the new executive for the next academic year.

Prof. Jacobs asked about the KIN Games. Mr. Alvarez reported that the games were held at Mount Royal University in Alberta this year and KPE representatives performed well, winning a banner. He also described some of the activities that were held at the Games. He noted that KPEUA had run events to bring the community together, such as the WebKinz, KPE Lab Crawl, and Coffee with Profs.

b. KPEGS –S. Sunderji

KPEGS continued hosting their social events after graduate seminars, where they see the most engagement, especially with a catered event. The final graduate seminar will be held later in April with a subsequent social with pizza.

Based on feedback that many graduate students remain on campus or nearby throughout the summer, the social subcommittee is working on organizing some informal summer events to keep the KPEGS community engaged.

Ms. Sunderji noted that the Bodies of Knowledge conference will be on May 9, 2025, from 9:00 am - 6:00 pm at the Athletic Centre and Benson Building. The Conference welcomes any undergraduate and graduate student presentations at any stage in the research process, whether proposals, studies in progress, or completed studies. This year, students can present their work in a poster format, 10 min oral presentation, or participate in the 3-minute thesis competition, with awards for each category. She encouraged faculty members to support and motivate their students to submit their presentations or attend the conference for great networking opportunities and learn about the research that is being done within the Faculty, and at other universities.

5. Deans' Reports

a. Dean - G. Kerr

Dean Kerr shared the exciting news that the University of Toronto has appointed its 17th president, Prof. Melanie Woodin, the first woman to hold this position. Prof. Woodin, a faculty member in the Department of Cell and Systems Biology, has served as U of T's Dean of the Faculty of Arts and Science since 2019. She is an internationally renowned neuroscientist whose research explores the mechanisms behind learning and memory in the brain. Dean Kerr extended heartfelt congratulations to Prof. Woodin, and that she looked forward to her leadership in the years ahead.

Stemming from discussions at the Council, Dean Kerr noted that 2 workshops on reflecting on Indigenous land acknowledgements have been organized and that all members of Council are encouraged to attend. The workshops are designed to address how to deliver respectful land acknowledgements, when they should be used, and will address some questions raised in an earlier Faculty Council meeting. The dates for the workshop are May 6 and May 7, from 10:00 am - 1:00 pm each day.

The Faculty over the past month has celebrated numerous student achievements through events such as the Dean's Student Leadership Awards, Intramural and Intercollegiate recognition ceremonies, the 25th anniversary of the Bertha Rosenstadt National Undergraduate Research Conference, amongst others.

Lastly, with the upcoming, undergraduate and graduate convocation on June 12, Dean Kerr expressed her warmest congratulations to all students for their accomplishments this past year and wished them best of luck with their final exams and end of term assignments.

b. Vice-Dean, Programs - A. Stirling

Prof. Stirling thanked all involved in the success of the various programs and events.

See Report in Appendix 1. Prof. Stirling corrected that the *Intramural Banquet*, not the Intercollegiate Banquet, was held on April 2.

c. Associate Dean, Research – T. Welsh

Prof. Welsh announced that the last Science Café of the year, titled *Fueling Performance: the role of nutrition, enhancing exercise outcomes* will be on April 15 at 6:00 pm featuring Profs. Bentley, Gillen, Jacobs, and Moore, noting that these events are for the wider community. He requested that the information be widely spread.

The Faculty has received several successful grants. While Prof. Welsh wished to report on them more fully, they are still under embargo. He congratulated those who have received them and would try to provide some more details in future reports.

For those applying for grants in the future, Prof. Welsh noted that the Canadian Common CV will be phased out and a new narrative version of the CV, will be phased in. The first iteration will apply widely to tri-council grants. This will be in the spring competition of the CIHR Project grants, but it has already been filtered in through some special competitions across the variety of the tri-council agencies. As the tri-council agencies move towards that narrative style of CV, the Faculty will provide workshops and support to help with the transition.

There are a wide variety of external grants detailed in the research alert sent April 11, and Prof. Welsh encouraged faculty to see if any apply to their work. He offered support in applications.

MITACS scholarships and fellowships are open once more, with a limited number. Prof. Welsh encouraged those interested in applying to contact the research team as soon as possible to facilitate the application process.

There is a large grant for Lab2Market work. Toronto is the health and wellness hub, and this is centered at the Faculty of Medicine. It is a program designed to help individual faculty members, students, graduate students, undergraduate students - anyone within the University of Toronto community - to convert their ideas into entrepreneurial opportunities including patents and other great business opportunities. Prof. Welsh encouraged those interested to contact the research team for support in developing the opportunity to work with this Lab2Market project.

Lastly, Prof. Welsh reminded faculty members that the Research Services Office has launched two initiatives, one on space planning regarding exercise intervention and exercise testing space. He asked faculty members to submit current and projected future needs for the space, so that the RSO can help to coordinate those activities. The other initiative is the development of a database of all

the equipment available for research within the Faculty, and Prof. Welsh encouraged a timely response to the request for information sent by Cassandra Mignardi.

d. Chief Administrative Officer – P. Handley

Mr. Handley reported that work on the Green Wall in Warren Stevens building is underway. Live plants will be transplanted onto the substrate that will hang from the wall. The work has been stopped to accommodate the hosting of exams in Warren Stevens and will get underway again once the exam period is over.

The Benson Elevator project is progressing nicely. The previously reported time lost has been made up, and the project is back on schedule, with the target of January 2026 as completion.

The Back Campus field turf replacement is underway, according to plan and going well. For the Varsity Field turf, the work not completed last summer will be completed now to close out the project.

Prof. Arbour-Nicitopoulos asked for clarification on the spaces for access with the lock replacements by fobs in the Athletic Centre, whether these will include all offices or lab spaces. Mr. Handley confirmed locks with mechanical keys are being replaced with the Salto key, for greater security and flexibility with an electronic locking system. As this is expensive, the focus is on the high traffic doors where multiple keys for the same door exist. There is no restriction of access that currently is not otherwise restricted. There is no plan for additional locks and additional areas. If a PI would like to consider this for their lab space, it would be at the PI's cost.

Jen Krol asked about the type of turf that was selected for the Back Campus, noting that students/athletes are happy about the replacement. Mr. Handley confirmed Field Hockey Gold, a dry turf which will still require some watering, but not as much, and would only require watering for competitive field hockey play.

6. EDU and Institute Reports

a. Centre for Sport Policy Studies – S. Darnell

See Report in Appendix 1.

Prof. Welsh congratulated Prof. Darnell on the great initiative of the Donnelly Lecture and its success. Prof. Welsh reminded that, as these events, including the Science Cafes, are online, they are a tremendous resource for teaching and public relations activities as well. Assignments can be built around them as they provide cutting edge and new information, and this use should be encouraged.

b. Centre for Motor Control – L. Tremblay

See Report in Appendix 1.

c. Mental Health and Physical Activity Research Centre (MPARC) – C. Sabiston See Report in Appendix 1.

d. Tanenbaum Institute for Science in Sport (TISS) – I. Jacobs

See Report in Appendix 1.

7. Other Business/Announcements

Prof. Amara thanked Andrew Alvarez for his service as KPEUA president and his tremendous job over the course of the year, leading KPEUA's high student engagement on standing committees, the Faculty Council, and other initiatives, and expressed her pleasure in working with Mr. Alvarez and the members of KPEUA.

8. Adjournment

The last Faculty Meeting of the year is Wednesday, May 21, 2025, 10:00 – 12:00 pm.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:53 am (Motion: Sailofsky, Sabiston).

The motion was carried.

Appendix 1: April 11, 2025, Faculty Council Reports

Reports of the Standing Committees of Council for Information

- Undergraduate Examinations C. Amara
 Verbal Report
- Undergraduate Curriculum C. Amara
 Verbal Report
- Undergraduate Admissions M. Locke Verbal Report
- Graduate Committee Prepared by A. Stirling

Since our last Faculty Committee meeting, the Graduate Committee has had three meetings: February 18th, March 3rd, and March 17th.

Graduate course descriptions for the 2025–2026 academic year have been reviewed and approved for the 2025-2026 School of Graduate Studies academic calendar. The updated list of course descriptions includes a wide range of courses that continue to align with the requirements for PhD, MA/MSc, MKin, and MSS programs. These include core and elective options across concentration areas including, Health and Wellness (HW), Exercise as Medicine (EM), Inclusive Physical Activity (IPA), Sport Coaching and Performance (SCP), Sport Integrity (SI), and Sport Analytics (SA).

Admissions activity is ongoing, and current data is summarized below (as of March 31, 2025).

- For the PhD program, 15 domestic offers have been released, with 13 already accepted and none declined. Two international offers have also been made, with one accepted and one declined. Two domestic admits have been granted extensions to respond by April 2.
- The PhD U program has released one domestic offer, which has been accepted.
- No offers have been made yet for the PhD FLEX stream.
- For the MSc program, 22 domestic offers have been released, of which 16 have been accepted and 2 declined. Two MSc admits have extensions in place until April 30, and two additional offers are pending responses, which were due by March 31.
- The MA program has one domestic offer, which has been accepted.
- No offers have been released yet for the MKin or MSS programs. These application reviews are still in progress, with admissions expected to proceed in the coming weeks. We have a strong application pool with high quality applications for both the MKin and MSS programs.

AS OF: 3/31/2025	Application Deadline	DOM	DOM	DOM	INTL	INTL	INTL
		Offers Released	Offers Accepted	Offers Declined	Offers Released	Offers Accepted	Offers Declined
PHD	Monday, January 13, 2025	15	13	0	2	1	1
PHD U	Monday, January 13, 2025	1	1	0	0	0	0
PHD FLEX	Monday, January 13, 2025	0	0	0	0	0	0
MSC	Monday, February 3, 2025	22	16	2	0	0	0
MA	Monday, February 3, 2025	1	1	0	0	0	0
MKin	Monday, March 3, 2025	0	0	0	0	0	0
MSS	Monday, March 3, 2025	0	0	0	0	0	0

Admission award allocations occur alongside graduate admissions and review of international and domestic Ontario Graduate Scholarship applications is ongoing.

Research Committee – Prepared by T. Welsh

- 1) Undergraduate Summer Research Opportunities adjudication:
 Research Committee had a deep and thoughtful discussion regarding the highly competitive process for the summer research awards for undergraduate students. There were a total of 22 applications and the committee assessed and recommended candidates for these awards. A total of 13 awards were granted: 6 Undergraduate Research Opportunity Program, 5 University of Toronto Excellence Awards; and 2 Undergraduate Summer Research Awards for the Natural Sciences and Engineering Research Council. Congrats to all successful applicants. Feedback on the process is welcome.
- 2) Qualitative assessments of impact In an effort to support the recognition of all forms of research and creative professional activities, the Faculty has embarked on a process for identifying key characteristics that indicate the impact of a many activities. The research committee discussed a set of these characteristics and potential ways of assessing and recognizing impact using these characteristics. A preliminary list was shared with the Professoriate meeting for feedback.

Council of Athletics & Recreation – Prepared by CAR

The final CAR meeting of the year occurred on March 13, 2025. At this meeting, Prof. Ashley Stirling shared that the 2025-26 Sport & Rec Budget was approved by the Council of Student Services and it was recommended that the Sport & Rec Budget go

forward to the University Affairs Board for approval. It was noted that there was great feedback on:

- The expanse of programs and services available to students
- The environmental sustainability initiatives that have been put in place
- The occupancy costs being lower than anticipated
- The overall Ancillary fee increase for students was on the lower side Prof Ashley Stirling was pleased to report that the 2025-26 Sport & Rec Budget was unanimously approved by the University Affairs Board.

The March 13, 2025 CAR meeting also covered several updates, including recognition of increased participation in athletics and recreation programs across campuses, reports on events like the She Moves Conference and USport Swimming Championships, and upcoming spring and summer programming. Notable highlights included strong engagement in wellness and intramural initiatives, new developments in kinesiology services at the Sport Medicine Clinic, and appreciation expressed for the CAR student co-chairs, Erin Sullivan and Hannah Chown. The meeting concluded with encouragement for students to return as CAR members next year.

Student Governments' Reports

- KPEUA A. Alverez
 Verbal Report
- KPEGS S. Sunderji
 Verbal Report

Deans' Report

- Dean's Report
 Verbal Report
- Vice-Dean, Programs Prepared by A. Stirling

Across the KPE Program Leadership Group, several key activities took place since the last Faculty Council update. In Sport and Recreation, intramural championship finals were held, and participation in recreation classes remained strong throughout the semester. Open-rec activities like pickleball saw growing attendance. EDIB programming included events such as the Black Excellence Kiki Ball and Métis Jigging. Child and Youth programs ran March Break camps and club programs events included a Kendo tournament and an Artistic Swimming showcase.

Sport Medicine has reported over 21,900 clinic visits this year and has exceeded revenue goals. The clinic is preparing for a June launch of its new electronic medical record system and training is underway.

In the Office of the Registrar and Student Services, it is a busy admissions season, work continues on launching a new student advising system and developing an Indigenous student admission pathway. Programming such as Reach Ahead and KINnections continued throughout the month and the National Undergraduate Research Conference was successfully hosted.

Intercollegiate and High Performance teams celebrated several OUA and national championship wins. The Faculty successfully hosted the U SPORTS Swimming Championships and we have begun preparations for U SPORTS Men's Soccer in Fall 2025.

In Undergraduate Education, a successful CCUPEKA site visit took place in March.

I'm also pleased to share that consultations and development of the KPE Program Action Plan are progressing well.

Recent/Upcoming events:

- Friday, March 28, 8:30 a.m. 5 p.m. National Undergraduate Research Conference
- Tuesday, April 1, 12 p.m. 2 p.m. President's Reception for Intercollegiate Athletics
- o Wednesday, April 2, 4 6 p.m. Dean's Student Leadership Awards
- O Wednesday, April 2. 6 8 p.m. Intramural Banquet
- o Friday, April 4, 7 9 p.m. Athletics Award Gala
- o Wednesday, May 7, 8 10 a.m. Mentor Appreciation Breakfast
- o Friday, June 12, 2:30 4 p.m. Spring Convocation Reception
- Associate Dean, Research

Verbal Report

• Chief Administrative Officer – P. Handley

Verbal Report

EDU/Institute Reports for Information

Centre for Sport Policy Studies – Prepared by S. Darnell

The Centre for Sport Policy Studies hosted the 2nd Annual Peter Donnelly Lecture in Sport Policy Studies on March 20, 2025. It was delivered by Professor Ian Ritchie from Brock University under the title: *Defining Fairness in Sport: The Intended and Unintended Consequences of Anti-Doping Policy*

The lecture was attended by Ben Johnson, Canadian sprinting legend, who was targeted by anti-doping policies in the 1980s.

A video of the lecture is now available on the KPE website

• Centre for Motor Control – Prepared by L. Tremblay

The Centre for Motor Control held their second Motor Control Day on November 8, 2024. Students from local high schools participated in hands-on experiences with Profs. Chen, Welsh, and myself. We wish to extend our thanks to the Registrar's Office—Nicole Ryan in particular—for the support in organizing this event, which will hopefully become a regular annual event.

As well, we will be hosting the annual Southern Ontario Motor Behaviour Symposium on May 30, 2025. Students are invited to present their motor control, learning, and development research, from proposals to completed thesis studies. All are welcome to attend.

• Mental Health and Physical Activity Research Centre – Prepared by C. Sabiston

Program Delivery
 MoveU. HappyU has finished another term of providing help-seeking students
 with behavioural coaching and physical activity support. We have now
 completed the 3-group RCT demonstrating that one-on-one training and group
 training are both effective at significantly reducing depression and anxiety
 symptoms compared to a wait-list control group.

We are in the initial phase of collaborations with UTM to introduce MoveU. HappyU in Mississauga. For this collaboration, we are working with the Department of Recreation, Athletics, and Wellness with support of the Assistant Dean, Student Wellness, Support, and Success. MPARC is initially assisting to evaluate their MoveMentors program and we are conducting focus groups to understand the unique needs, program content, and delivery methods for MoveU. HappyU at UTM. This work is being led by Samira Sunderji and Melissa deJonge.

- 2. Research Collaborations
 MPARC continues to be a well-used space for up to 10 research studies that are going on in the lab spaces.
- 3. MPARC will be hosting a series of international guest lectures in the Spring 2025. An initial faculty talk is being held April 9th (10:30-12pm) with the Adapt Lab for Accessible and Inclusive Physical Activity hosting Dr. Tania Bastos, an Associate Professor in the Faculty of Sport at the University of Porto. The talk title is "Mental Health on the Move project: Where theory meets practice. Dr. Ivanka Pritchard (Flinders University, Australia) will be giving a Faculty talk on the 23rd or 26th of May. Details to come.

Tanenbaum Institute for Science in Sport (TISS) – I. Jacobs

Expression of appreciation to Professor Joe Baker for being willing to take on the role of acting TISS Director while I was on a 6 month leave, and did an excellent job in doing so. Sincere thanks Joe.

Reminder that the TISS is in the middle of its 3rd year of operations, with a key objective this year of increasing awareness about this Research Institute both within Canada and internationally, in order to attract the engagement of more experts from the world of high performance sports, both academic and non-academic.

Several reasons for seeking that expansion of the TISS network:

Increase the potential for high impact through our various research funding vehicles. Speaking of that impact and the various vehicles: here is a brief rundown of selected TISS activities since the last FC meeting.

1. Accelerator Grant:

- 1. 3rd cycle has been launched; the submission deadline for Letters of Intent to submit full proposals passed was March 31st; and the review process of those LoIs is underway to assess the eligibility. That assessment will result in invitations, issued no later than April 30th to submit full proposals to those who are eligible; those full proposals need to be submitted no later than June 15th; an expert panel of reviewers (from within and outside of Canada) will be assembled now that we know the nature of the proposals likely to be submitted. Funding award notices will be issued no later than August 31st.
- FYI: 7 proposals were funded in each of the first two Accelerator Grant cycles; currently there are 14 projects underway funded by the TISS.

2. Open access publishing subsidy:

Support for, and promotion of "Open Science" is an underlying TISS value. Being very aware of the high cost of publishing work in peer-reviewed journals with free access via the internet, we launched a new initiative this year An open call for applications to subsidize such publication. There is no deadline; applications are accepted on a rolling basis from TISS affiliated researchers and trainees; applications will be accepted until allocated annual funds exhausted are exhausted; up to \$5000 per subsidy (allocated 100K annual spend = 20 subsidies available). More info: https://tiss.ca/for-researchers/tiss-affiliate-open-access-publication-subsidy/

3. Annual donor report.

- 1. Together with the University's central Division of University Advancement we spent considerable time preparing an annual report for the donor whose generous gift to U of T has funded the TISS --- the Larry and Judy Tanenbaum Family Foundation. We met with them to report on the past year's activities and achievements and plans for the future. Special thanks to Zoya Babar, the TISS Program Manager who played a key role in curating and assembling the information that went into that report.
- 4. **Annual conference.** We are neck deep right now in planning our 2nd annual TISS conference that will take place in the GCHPS on Friday, Saturday, 26-27 September. We have a subcommittee of the TISS Research Advisory Committee (including several colleagues in our Faculty) that has been and will be devoting significant thought, time, and effort to assisting with the development of a multi-disciplinary meeting that we

envisage will become a milestone event annually and in the calendars of all who are engaged research in support of high performance athletes' wellbeing and performance.

5. TISS Awards for Research Trainees. Two new awards have been made to new PhD students we're hoping will be joining our graduate program in Sep 2025. These awards are for PhD, Masters and postdoctoral candidates. The TISS currently funds 12 PhD students (including 2 who plan to start in Sep 2025), 5 Masters students, and 2 postdocs. That amounts to 17 trainees attracted and committed to work on research projects aligned with the TISS mandate. Just as important is the fact that their supervisors, our KPE colleagues, have made a commitment to be engaged in and supportive of such research.

Year scholarship			
awarded	Type	Program	Student Name
2022-2023	In-program	PhD	Molly Brillinger
2022-2023	In-program	PhD	Michael Jorgensen
2022-2023	In-program	PhD	Kyla Pyndiura
2022-2023	In-program	PhD	Daniel Sibley
2022-2023	In-program	PhD	Cassidy Tinline-Goodfellow
2022-2023	In-program	MSc	Genevieve Ammendolia Tome
2022-2023	In-program	MSc	Stephanie Dixon
2023-2024	Admissions	MSc	Lin, Vanessa Hannah Jia-Xin
2023-2024	Admissions	MSc	Winokur, Sidney
2023-2024	Admissions	PhD	Darvishi, Mahziyar
2023-2024	Admissions	PhD	Di Salvo, Adam Nicolas
2023-2024	Admissions	PhD	Pourhashemi, Nicki
2024-2025	Admissions	PhD	Kirsten Hutt
2024-2025	Admissions	PhD	Paul Babits
2024-2025	Admissions	MSc	Deanna Casa
2025-2026	Admissions	PhD	Elizabeth Waye
2025-2026	Admissions	PhD	Thomas Leaf